
 

 
 

 

 
To: Sandy Kelman, Convener; Ruary Campbell, Vice Convener; and Peter Benton, 

Dave Bliss, William Christie, Chris Cromar, Ken Eddie, Andrew Jones, Shamini 
Omnes, Emily Queen and Diane Sande. 

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 15 APRIL 2015 
 
 

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM 

 

 The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in 
Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 22 APRIL 2015 at 2.00 pm. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
RODERICK MURDO MACBEATH 

HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 

 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Minute of Meeting of 11 February 2015  (Pages 1 - 10) 
 

2 Matters Arising   
 

3 Membership Updates   
 

4 Reflections on Working with the Licensing Board 2014/15 - Health/Police   
 

5 Business for the Joint Meeting of the Licensing Board and Licensing Forum   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 1 : PREVENTING CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

 6.1  Update from Police Scotland   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 2 : SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 6.2  Update from Licensing Standards Officer   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 3 : PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

 6.3  Update from Unight Representative   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 4 : PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

 6.4  Update from NHS Grampian and Alcohol and Drugs Partnership   
 

 LICENSING OBJECTIVE 5 : PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 6.5  Update from Children's Services Representative   
 

7 Progress Statement  (Pages 11 - 18) 
 

8 Date of next meeting - 17 June 2015   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Iain 
Robertson, tel. 01224 522869 or email iairobertson@aberdeencity.gov.uk   



 

 

Substantive Members (voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

Ruary Campbell, UNIGHT, Vice Convener 

William Christie, Off Sales 

Chief Constable for the police area in which the Forum’s area is 

situated 

 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Sandy Kelman, Aberdeen Alcohol and Drugs Partnership, Convener 

Shamini Omnes, NHS Grampian 

Peter Benton, Aberdeen Samaritans 

Emily Queen, Community Safety Partnership 

Andrew Jones, Education, Aberdeen City Council  

Dave Bliss, Children’s Services, Aberdeen City Council 

Young People 

Chris Cromar, Aberdeen City Youth Council 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Ken Eddie, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Licensing Standards Officer 

Diane Sande (or Tara-Erin Gilchrist) 

 
Co-optees (non-voting) 

Holders of premises licences and personal licences 

George Wyatt 

Adrian Gomes 

Craig Adams 

Persons having functions relating to health, education or social 

work 

Gerry Bowyer, Street Pastors 

Heather Wilson, NHS Grampian 

Persons resident within the Forum’s area 

Piotr Teodorowski, Aberdeen Civic Forum 

Other 

Bob Westland, Door Security 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 1
 

  
L

O
C

A
L

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 F

O
R

U
M

 
 

W
e
d
n
e
s
d
a
y
 1

1
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
5
 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 P
re

s
e
n
t:
 

S
a
n
d
y
 K

e
lm

a
n
, 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e

r;
 R

u
a
ry

 C
a
m

p
b
e
ll,

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r;

 a
n
d
 D

a
v
e
 B

lis
s
, 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

S
h
a
m

in
i 
O

m
n
e
s
, 

N
H

S
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
; 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
D

o
u
g

 R
a
e
, 

P
o
lic

e
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
; 

C
h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r,

 A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 Y

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

 a
n
d
 T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 G

ilc
h

ri
s
t 

a
n
d
 D

ia
n
e
 S

a
n
d
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
 A

ls
o
 p

re
s
e
n
t:
 

A
d
ri
a
n
 G

o
m

e
s
, 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 T

ra
d
e
; 
Ia

in
 R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
, 
L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 A
p
o
lo

g
ie

s
: 

A
n
d
re

w
 J

o
n
e
s
, 

H
e
a
th

e
r 

W
ils

o
n
, 
E

m
ily

 Q
u
e
e
n
, 
W

ill
ia

m
 C

h
ri
s
ti
e
 a

n
d
 P

io
tr

 T
e
o
d
o
ro

w
s
k
i.
 

  

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

1
. 

O
p
e
n
in

g
 r

e
m

a
rk

s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
n
d
 

b
ri
e
fl
y
 

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
’s

 q
u
o
ru

m
. 
 

 T
h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
ls

o
 

w
is

h
e
d
 

to
 

e
x
p
re

s
s
 

h
is

 
th

a
n
k
s
 

to
 

S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

 
D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
 

w
h
o
 

h
a
d

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 
c
le

rk
e
d
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
n
d
 

n
o
te

 
o
n
 

re
c
o
rd

 
th

e
 

F
o
ru

m
’s

 
a
p
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

’s
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
. 
 

  

      T
o
 

n
o
te

 
th

e
 

F
o
ru

m
’s

 
th

a
n
k
s
 

to
 

S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

 
D

u
n
s
m

u
ir
. 

       

2
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

–
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 

T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

G
ilc

h
ri
s
t 

g
a
v
e
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
n
 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
a
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 3

 m
a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

; 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 

to
 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 

T
ra

d
e
 

a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 a

 m
e
d
ia

ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 f

iv
e
 l

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

T
o
 t

h
a
n
k
 T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
v
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 

 2
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

e
re

 b
e
in

g
 a

p
p
lie

d
 a

n
d
 f

u
lly

 m
e
t 

b
y
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 i
n
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
. 

 T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

a
ls

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 

th
e
 

p
o
w

e
rs

 
L
S

O
’s

 
h
a
v
e
 

a
t 

th
e
ir
 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l;
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
s
 

a
 

la
s
t 

re
s
o
rt

 
a
 

re
fe

rr
a
l 

to
 

a
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

L
ic

e
n
c
e
 

R
e
v
ie

w
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

 s
h
e
 a

ls
o
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

L
S

O
’s

 
lia

is
e
 

w
it
h
 

m
u
lt
ip

le
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

P
o
lic

e
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
, 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
e
g

a
l 
a
g

e
n
ts

. 
 T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

th
e
n
 

a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 

F
o
ru

m
. 

F
ir
s
tl
y
 

s
h
e
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
 L

S
O

’s
 d

a
ily

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

w
e
re

 v
a
ri
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 v
a
ry

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

e
a
 r

o
o
m

s
 a

n
d
 

n
ig

h
tc

lu
b
s
. 

 T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 a

ls
o
 g

a
v
e
 a

n
 i

n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 

re
c
u
rr

in
g
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

s
h
e
 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
. 

S
h
e
 
e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 
th

a
t 

d
is

p
la

y
in

g
 
n
o
ti
c
e
s
 
w

a
s
 
a
 

c
o
m

m
o
n
 i

s
s
u
e
 f

o
r 

O
n
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

d
e
c
la

ra
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 

d
id

 
n
o
t 

m
e
e
t 

th
e
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 O
n
 a

n
d
 

O
ff

 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

a
ls

o
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
m

o
s
t 

re
c
u
rr

in
g

 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 b

u
t 

n
o
is

e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
a
re

 g
re

a
te

r 
in

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
. 

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 a

s
k
e
d
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 p

ri
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 e

la
b
o
ra

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 k

e
y
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 
ro

le
s
 
w

a
s
 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 

Page 2



 

 3
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

p
ri
c
in

g
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

re
la

ti
v
e
 

to
 

s
o
ft

 
d
ri
n
k
s
 

to
 

a
v
o
id

 a
 t

a
c
it
 i

n
c
e
n
ti
v
e

 f
o
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 t
o
 d

ri
n
k
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i

t 
w

a
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 c
h
e
a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 

a
ls

o
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

ta
p
 w

a
te

r 
re

m
a
in

e
d
 f

re
e
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
. 
 

 F
in

a
lly

 T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 a

ls
o
 w

e
n
t 

in
to

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
a
b
o
u
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g

 a
n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

L
S

O
’s

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 P

o
lic

e
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 t

o
 p

a
s
s
 o

n
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 

fo
rm

a
lly

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
re

a
s
 

in
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
. 

T
a
ra

-E
ri
n
 

a
ls

o
 

e
x
p
la

in
e
d
 

th
a
t 

s
h
e
 

m
u
s
t 

re
p
o
rt

 
b
lo

c
k
e
d
 

fi
re

 
e
x
it
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

c
o
tt
is

h
 F

ir
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

b
u
t 

re
it
e
ra

te
d
 

th
a
t 

L
S

O
’s

 
w

e
re

 
n
o
t 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
a
n
d
 
re

lie
d
 
o
n
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 s

e
n
s
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
re

a
c
h
e
s
 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

p
la

in
ly

 
v
is

ib
le

 
d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

in
 

a
 

b
u
ild

in
g

’s
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
. 
  
  
  
 

   

LS
O

 r
o
le

 2
0
1
5
.p

p
t

 
3
. 

M
in

u
te

 o
f 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 

2
6
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

L
S

O
 R

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 
T

a
ra

-E
ri
n
 G

ilc
h
ri
s
t 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 

s
ti
ll 

a
w

a
it
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
a
n
d
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 t

o
 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

. 
  C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 L
L

F
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
s
 

T
h
e
 C

le
rk

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 h

a
d
 s

p
o
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

L
ia

is
o
n
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 

 T
o
 

n
o
te

 
th

a
t 

th
e
 

L
S

O
’s

 
w

o
u
ld

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

e
n
g

a
g

e
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
to

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

th
is

 i
te

m
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l.
 

  T
h
e
 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
n
 

u
p
d
a
te

 
a
t 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

. 

 T
-E

 G
ilc

h
ri
s
t/

D
 S

a
n
d
e
 

     I 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 

 

Page 3



 

 4
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 

th
a
t 

s
h
e
 

in
te

n
d
s
 

to
 

m
e
e
t 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 

a
im

 
to

 
n
o
m

in
a
te

 a
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
. 

T
h
e
 

C
le

rk
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 w

o
u
ld

 k
e
e
p
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
a
n
y
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 m
a
tt

e
r.

 
  E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

s
  

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
s
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
f 

th
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 a

tt
e
n
d
in

g
 a

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 

to
 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
th

e
 
w

o
rk

 
a
n
d
 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
n
d
 

to
 
s
e
e
k
 
g
re

a
te

r 
in

p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
in

 
a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

m
u
tu

a
l 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 
T

h
e
 

L
S

O
’s

 
c
o
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 

th
a
t 

th
is

 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 a
c
ti
o
n
. 

  L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

1
 

d
a
ta

 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 
th

e
 

b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

in
 A

p
ri
l.
 

 

        L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

O
ff

ic
e
rs

 
to

 
a
tt
e
n
d
 

a
n
 

u
p
c
o
m

in
g

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
ru

m
 
M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 F

o
ru

m
 w

it
h
 a

n
 

u
p
d
a
te

. 
       T

o
 
n
o
te

 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 
1
 
d
a
ta

 
w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

p
o
s
tp

o
n
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 A

p
ri
l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 F

o
ru

m
. 

    T
o
 o

th
e
rw

is
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 m

in
u
te

 a
s
 a

 c
o
rr

e
c
t 

re
c
o
rd

. 
 

        T
-E

 G
ilc

h
ri
s
t/

D
 S

a
n
d
e
 

          I 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 

–
 

fo
r 

n
e
x
t 

a
g

e
n
d
a
 

4
. 

M
a
tt

e
rs

 A
ri
s
in

g
 

N
o
n
e
. 

  

   

   

5
. 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 
U

p
d
a
te

s
 

T
h
e
 c

le
rk

 a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

C
h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r 

w
a
s
 n

o
w

 
a
 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 Y

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

Page 4



 

 5
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

 

6
. 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

L
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 –

 
A

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

h
e
 h

a
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

 
le

tt
e
r 

fr
o
m

 
th

e
 
C

le
rk

 
o
f 

th
e
 
L
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 
B

o
a
rd

 
w

h
ic

h
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

m
in

u
te

 
o
f 

th
e
 

J
o
in

t 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 
re

fl
e
c
te

d
 

th
e
 

s
e
n
ti
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
F

o
ru

m
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
n
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
s
 a

 
s
ta

rt
in

g
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 d

e
lib

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

re
it
e
ra

te
d
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
m

in
u
te

 
d
id

 
n
o
t 

re
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

th
a
t 

to
o
k
 

p
la

c
e
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 
th

e
 
jo

in
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
o
p
e
n
e
d
 
u
p
 
th

e
 

fl
o
o
r 

to
 

a
n
y
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

m
o
s
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
a
y
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
. 

 T
h
e
re

 
th

e
n
 

fo
llo

w
e
d
 

a
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

la
n
g

u
a
g

e
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
u
s
e
 
o
f 

th
e
 
A

D
P

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

“A
 

s
a
fe

r,
 

h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d
 

m
o
re

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
in

 A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
” 

a
s
 

a
n
 

in
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
ls

o
 s

u
g

g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

d
a
te

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 J

o
in

t 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 
o
f 

th
e
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
. 
 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
o
s
e
 a

 d
ra

ft
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 c

le
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

it
 

to
 t
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l.
 

                      T
h
e
 C

le
rk

 t
o
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
 a

 J
o
in

t 
M

e
e
ti
n
g

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 
B

o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
L
o
c
a
l 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

F
o
ru

m
. 
 

A
 K

e
lm

a
n
 

                        I 
R

o
b
e
rt

s
o
n
 

7
. 

M
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g

 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 A
lc

o
h
o
l 

T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

b
ri
e
fl
y
 
s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 
th

e
 
re

p
o
rt

 
w

h
ic

h
 

n
o
te

d
 

th
a
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

s
a
le

s
 

a
re

 
fa

lli
n
g
, 

d
e
a
th

s
 

fr
o
m

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

h
a
v
e
 

T
o
 n

o
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
  

   

Page 5



 

 6
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

M
E

S
A

S
) 

F
o
u
rt

h
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

R
e
p
o
rt

 

fa
lle

n
 b

y
 3

5
%

 s
in

c
e
 2

0
0
3
 b

u
t 

s
ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

 1
.4

 
ti
m

e
s
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 

in
 

1
9
8
1
 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

h
o
s
p
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 

fa
lle

n
 

b
y
 

2
5
%

 
s
in

c
e
 

2
0
0
7
/8

 
y
e
t 

a
re

 
s
ti
ll 

1
.3

 
ti
m

e
s
 
h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 
in

 
1
9
9
1
/9

2
. 

 T
h
e
re

 t
h
e
n
 f

o
llo

w
e
d
 a

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
w

it
h
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 
n
o
ti
n
g
 

th
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 

to
 

g
e
t 

a
 

m
o
re

 
in

-d
e
p
th

 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
, 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
o
th

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 
in

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 
w

it
h
in

 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
’s

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

S
h
a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 h

a
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 p

ilo
t 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 o

n
 

s
u
c
h
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 

in
 

T
o
rr

y
 

a
n
d
 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e

 
p
re

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

th
e
s
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 i

n
 a

 f
u
tu

re
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 s

e
s
s
io

n
. 
 

 F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
it
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

z
e
ro

 t
o
le

ra
n
c
e
 

b
a
n
 o

n
 d

ri
n
k
 d

ri
v
in

g
 h

a
d
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

s
o
c
ie

ta
l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

to
w

a
rd

s
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 
b
u
t 

it
 
w

a
s
 
a
g

a
in

 
re

it
e
ra

te
d
 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
w

a
s
 

a
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 

m
o
re

 
d
e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

w
a
s
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 

to
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

th
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

ta
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s
 

to
o
 

n
a
rr

o
w

ly
 

fo
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

o
n
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 l

ic
e
n
s
e
d
 t

ra
d
e
 w

o
u
ld

 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 
th

e
 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 
im

p
a
c
t 

th
e
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 

tr
a
d
e
 

h
a
s
 

o
n
 

s
o
c
ie

ty
; 

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 

      S
h
a
m

in
i 
O

m
n
e
s
 t

o
 p

re
p
a
re

 a
 p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
 

fu
tu

re
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 

o
f 

N
H

S
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
’s

 p
ilo

t 
s
tu

d
y
 i

n
 T

o
rr

y
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d

 
th

e
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 

                       

      S
h
a
m

in
i 
O

m
n
e
s
 

                           

Page 6



 

 7
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

in
 f
u
tu

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
. 

 T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

a
ls

o
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 

th
e
 

a
tt

it
u
d
e
 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

 
to

w
a
rd

s
 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 
c
it
e
d
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

s
 a

rt
ic

le
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
re

 d
ri
n
k
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
th

a
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 

  C
h
ri
s
 
C

ro
m

a
r 

to
 
re

p
o
rt

 
b
a
c
k
 
to

 
th

e
 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

C
it
y
 

Y
o
u
th

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
’s

 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

p
e
rt

a
in

in
g

 
to

 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
a
n
d
 

to
 

p
re

p
a
re

 
a
 

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

a
 

fu
tu

re
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
fo

c
u
s
s
in

g
 

o
n
 

y
o
u
n
g

 
p
e
o
p
le

’s
 

v
ie

w
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l.
 

 

  C
h
ri
s
 C

ro
m

a
r 

8
. 

C
e
n
tr

e
 f
o
r 

R
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 

o
n
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 

S
o
c
ie

ty
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

(C
R

E
S

H
) 

R
e
p
o
rt

 

T
h
e
 
C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

b
ri
e
fl
y
 
s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 
th

e
 
re

p
o
rt

 
w

h
ic

h
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

o
u
tl
e
t 

d
e
n
s
it
y
 i

n
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 b

u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
c
te

d
 a

s
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
s
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n

 l
e

v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
a
ta

 
z
o
n
e
 

d
e
p
ri

v
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

h
a
rm

 
a
s
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

h
a
s
 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
ly

 
le

s
s
 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 d

a
ta

 z
o
n
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
u
t 
th

e
re

 
w

a
s
 

a
 

c
o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

re
p
o
rt

 
d
id

 
n
o
t 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

n
y
 r

e
v
e

la
to

ry
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

r 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 

a
n
d
 i

t 
w

a
s
 e

v
e
n
 p

o
in

te
d
 o

u
t 

th
a
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a
re

 
in

 
th

e
 

1
5
%

 
m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 

d
a
ta

 
z
o
n
e
s
 

in
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

o
u
tl
e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
. 

 

T
o
 n

o
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
 

9
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 P

o
lic

e
 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
: 
 

L
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

1
: 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 C
ri
m

e
 

&
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
D

o
u
g
 R

a
e
 f

ir
s
tl
y
 t

h
a
n
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 L

S
O

’s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 P

o
lic

e
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 

a
n
d
 r

e
m

a
rk

e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
a
 j
o
in

t 
v
is

it
 

in
 t

h
e
 M

a
s
tr

ic
k
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
. 

 T
h
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

th
e
n
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
R

a
e
 

a
b
o
u
t 

a
 s

in
g

le
 P

o
lic

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 

     In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
D

o
u
g

 R
a
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
t 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

F
o
ru

m
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 P

o
lic

e
 

     In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
D

 R
a
e
 

 

Page 7



 

 8
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 
p
re

m
is

e
 
s
im

ila
r 

to
 
th

e
 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 e

n
jo

y
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 

P
o
lic

e
 F

o
rc

e
. 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
R

a
e
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 

w
a
s
 P

o
lic

e
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 i
n

te
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
-e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

a
 
s
im

ila
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
h
is

 
to

 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 
in

 
th

e
 
C

it
y
. 

T
h
e
 
F

o
ru

m
 

w
e

lc
o
m

e
d
 
th

is
 
s
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 
a
g
re

e
in

g
 
th

a
t 

th
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
to

 G
e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

a
ls

o
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 

a
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 

th
e
 

V
ic

e
 

C
o

n
v
e
n
e
r,

 
D

a
v
e
 

B
lis

s
, 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
D

o
u
g

 R
a
e
 a

n
d
 a

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

A
n
a
ly

s
t 

to
 g

a
in

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

a
ta

 q
u
a
n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

in
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

a
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

 

S
c
o
tl
a
n
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 a

 s
in

g
le

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
P

o
lic

e
 
in

 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
. 
 

     T
h
e
 C

o
n
v
e
n
e
r 

to
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
 a

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 

b
a
s
is

 
fo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

a
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
in

v
o
lv

in
g

 
th

e
 

V
ic

e
 

C
o
n
v
e
n
e
r,

 D
a
v
e
 B

lis
s
, 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r 
D

o
u
g
 R

a
e
 a

n
d
 

P
e
te

r 
L
e
e
s
 (

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 A

n
a
ly

s
t)

. 

         A
 K

e
lm

a
n
 

1
0
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

O
ff

ic
e
r:

 L
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

: 
S

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 P

u
b
lic

 
S

a
fe

ty
 

 

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

s
. 

 
 

1
1
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 U

n
ig

h
t 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
: 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

3
: 

P
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 P
u
b
lic

 
N

u
is

a
n
c
e
 

R
u
a
ry

 
C

a
m

p
b
e
ll 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

th
a
t 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

h
a
d
 

re
ta

in
e
d
 

P
u
rp

le
 

F
la

g
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 i
ts

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

 
s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
u
re

 n
ig

h
t 
ti
m

e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
. 

 R
u
a
ry

 
a
ls

o
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

th
e
 

F
o
ru

m
 

th
a
t 

s
ix

 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 
to

 
th

e
 

B
e
s
t 

B
a
r 

N
o
n
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

F
in

a
ls

. 
T

h
e
 

a
w

a
rd

s
 c

e
re

m
o
n
y
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 E

d
in

b
u
rg

h
 

o
n
 2

6
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
. 

N
o
te

d
. 

 

Page 8



 

 9
 

  
  
  
  
 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 /
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

T
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
 b

y
 

  

1
2
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 N

H
S

 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 &

 A
lc

o
h
o
l 

&
 D

ru
g

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

:  
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

4
: 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 &

 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 P

u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

 

S
h
a
m

in
i 
O

m
n
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 t

h
e
 F

o
ru

m
 t

h
a
t 

N
H

S
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
g

u
n
 a

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 

ra
is

in
g

 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

in
v
o
lv

in
g

 
e
ig

h
t 

G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 c

it
y
 a

s
 a

 t
e
s
t 

o
f 

c
h
a
n
g

e
. 
 

  

N
o
te

d
. 

 

1
3
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 f
ro

m
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
: 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

5
: 

P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 F

ro
m

 H
a
rm

 
 

N
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

s
. 

 
 

1
4
. 

D
a
te

 o
f 

N
e
x
t 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 
2
p
m

, 
2
2
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

 
 

     If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
n

y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

is
 m

in
u

te
, 

p
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 I

a
in

 R
o

b
e

rt
so

n
, 

te
l.

 0
1

2
2

4
 5

2
2

8
6

9
 o

r 
e

m
a

il
 i

a
ir

o
b

e
rt

so
n

@
a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

ci
ty

.g
o

v
.u

k
 

 
 

Page 9



 

 10

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM – WORKSHOP SESSION 

Discussion points:- 

Licensing Objective 1 – Preventing Crime and Disorder 

Dave Bliss briefly recapped the pertinent points he made during the presentation at the 

previous Forum meeting and then opened up the meeting for comments and questions 

from Forum members. 

Discussion – 

How can the Forum make an impact and influence the decision making process of the 

Licensing Board and our partners? We need to do this to ensure we are not passive and 

have a purpose to inform strategies and influence social norms. 

How do we know if we are making a difference? We need to develop a performance 

management framework to measure change; perhaps initially focussing on the number of 

admissions & incidents recorded and data on domestic abuse rates. This will help the 

Forum form the basis for recommendations to the Licensing Board. 

Is the data on the impact of alcohol from various agencies reaching the right partners, could 

the Forum become more involved in this area? Can we integrate with existing forums to 

ensure better co-ordination and use of resources and adoption of best practice? 

It’s evident that the NHS and other health partners are significantly behind the Police in 

terms of data collection and analysis. 

Police Scotland can provide data for the Forum but Inspector Rae cautioned that this may 

be too general and it would be difficult to draw robust conclusions without drilling deeper 

into the data to include evidence such as demographic information. 

Serious violence in the City Centre has dropped significantly in recent years. Inspector Rae 

informed the Forum that in 1997 there were roughly 240 violent crimes in the Queen Street 

sub division alone; yet by 2014 there were only 116 violent crimes across the whole city. 

Why is violent crime dropping? What changes have been made? The Forum surmised that 

greater partnership working and more proactivity from fully accredited door stewards have 

nipped potential incidents in the bud before they could develop into something more 

serious. Also schemes such as Challenge 25 and the creation of UNIGHT have helped; in 

addition to pride at Purple Flag accreditation and social and economic changes which have 

made drunkenness less socially acceptable.  

The Convener intimated that Licensed Trade representatives may find it beneficial to agree 

to share information with regards to trends in alcohol consumption and footfall in their 

premises with the forum to compare data and begin the progress of developing a 

performance management framework.  

 

  

Page 10



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 L
O

C
A

L 
LI

C
E

N
S

IN
G

 F
O

R
U

M
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
 –

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0

1
5

 

R
e

m
it

 o
f 

Lo
ca

l 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 F

o
ru

m
s 

a
s 

se
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 –
 k

e
e

p
in

g
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
 i

n
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

’s
 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
th

e
 e

xe
rc

is
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 g

iv
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
a

k
in

g
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 c

o
n

si
d

e
rs

 i
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 A
ct

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
e

n
a

b
le

 a
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

r 
g

iv
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
m

a
k
e

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 b

y
 a

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

ca
se

. 
 “

C
a

se
” 

is
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 a

n
 a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

b
e

fo
re

 a
 B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i

n
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
n

a
tu

ra
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 m

e
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s.

  
T

h
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
co

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
li

ce
n

se
d

 p
re

m
is

e
s 

is
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 d
ir

e
ct

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
le

rk
 o

r 
D

e
p

u
te

 C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
. 

T
h

e
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 (
S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 2
0

0
5

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
s 

in
 e

xe
rc

is
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s 
to

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 g

iv
e

n
 o

r 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 b
y
 a

 L
o

ca
l 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 F
o

ru
m

 a
n

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 d
e

ci
d

e
s 

n
o

t 
to

 f
o

ll
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

r 
re

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 r
e

a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

th
a

t 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
, 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 m
u

st
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
p

ie
s 

o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

s 
it

 m
a

y
 r

e
a

so
n

a
b

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 

it
s 

g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

s.
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
ct

io
n

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

te
re

st
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

s 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 c

o
n

ce
rn

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 A
ct

, 
su

p
e

rv
is

in
g

 c
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
ct

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 l

ic
e

n
ce

s 
b

y
 h

o
ld

e
rs

 o
f 

P
re

m
is

e
s 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 O
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

Li
ce

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 

m
e

d
ia

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
ra

d
e

 o
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
n

y
 t

w
o

 p
a

rt
ie

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

so
lv

e
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ro

b
le

m
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 l

o
ca

l 

so
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 L
S

O
s 

d
o

 n
o

t 
a

ct
 a

s 
“p

o
li

ce
m

e
n

” 
w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
 t

o
 l

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 b
u

t 
th

e
y
 w

il
l 

li
a

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
ce

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

le
va

n
t 

o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

n
 p

u
rs

u
it

 o
f 

th
e

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 A

ct
. 

It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

1
. 

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

F
in

d
 

o
u

t 
fr

o
m

 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

h
a

t 
a

re
 

th
e

ir
 a

re
a

s 
o

f 
co

n
ce

rn
. 

 

T
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

Li
a

is
o

n
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
o

f 
th

e
 

Fo
ru

m
 

a
n

d
 

it
 

w
a

s 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 L

LF
 c

o
u

ld
 d

is
cu

ss
 

th
e

 
is

su
e

 
o

f 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
u

n
ci

ls
 

w
it

h
 

th
e

 

C
C

LO
 /

 C
le

rk
 

S
e

cu
ri

n
g

 P
u

b
li

c 

S
a

fe
ty

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
B

o
a

rd
. 

 
T

h
e

 
C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

th
a

t 
if

 
a

 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

ve
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

 
C

C
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

u
ld

 
a

tt
e

n
d

 
a

 

fu
tu

re
 L

LF
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 

th
e

y
 c

o
u

ld
 h

a
ve

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

to
p

ic
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 L
LF

 c
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
n

 w
ri

te
 t

o
 

th
e

 
B

o
a

rd
 

w
it

h
 

a
n

y
 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
/ 

su
g

g
e

st
io

n
s.

 
 

H
e

 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 
th

a
t 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

co
u

ld
 

co
n

ta
ct

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
w

it
h

 
co

m
m

e
n

ts
 

fr
o

m
 

th
e

ir
 

p
e

rs
p

e
ct

iv
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

le
tt

e
r 

co
u

ld
 

b
e

 
se

n
t 

o
n

ce
 

th
e

 
Fo

ru
m

 
h

a
d

 

m
e

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

C
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
. 

 

It
e

m
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

ll
 L

ic
e

n
si

n
g

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

2
. 

 
S

ta
ti

st
ic

a
l 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

T
o

 
re

ce
iv

e
 

re
p

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 

B
o

a
rd

 
co

n
ta

in
in

g
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

n
d

 B
o

a
rd

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

li
a

is
e

 a
t 

jo
in

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s.

   

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

3
. 

1
1

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 P

o
li

cy
 

T
o

 
re

q
u

e
st

 
a

 
co

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 

C
le

rk
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

, 
in

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 

a
cc

e
p

te
d

 o
r 

n
o

t,
 a

n
d

 i
f 

n
o

t,
 w

h
y

 n
o

t.
 

 

A
t 

it
s 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 2
3

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
4

, 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

li
se

d
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 

th
e

 
is

su
e

 
o

f 
m

o
v

in
g

 
b

e
yo

n
d

 
th

e
 

b
o

u
n

d
s 

o
f 

re
st

ri
ct

e
d

 
p

o
li

cy
 

(f
o

r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

to
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 

w
e

re
 

n
o

t 
si

m
p

ly
 

co
n

fi
n

e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

e
: 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

 
fr

o
m

 
H

a
rm

) 
a

t 
th

e
 

jo
in

t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 

A
ll

 

 C
le

rk
 f

o
r 

Jo
in

t 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 12



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

3
 J

u
ly

. 
  

T
h

is
 

w
a

s 
d

is
cu

ss
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
n

 3
 J

u
ly

. 
 I

t 
w

a
s 

h
o

p
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

a
n

 
a

sp
ir

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
co

u
ld

 
b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 
in

 
th

e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 P
o

li
cy

. 

 A
t 

th
e

 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
LL

F 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
h

o
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

se
n

t 
a

t 

th
e

 
jo

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 
a

g
re

e
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

ir
 

re
co

lle
ct

io
n

 w
a

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 

a
n

 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

n
 

a
sp

ir
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
to

 
b

e
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

n
ve

n
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rt

o
o

k
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 
o

n
 

b
e

h
a

lf
 

o
f 

th
e

 
F

o
ru

m
 

to
 

ra
is

e
 

th
e

 

m
a

tt
e

r 
o

f 
a

n
 a

sp
ir

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 

b
e

in
g

 
in

cl
u

d
e

d
 

in
 

th
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
P

o
li

cy
, 

a
s 

h
a

d
 

b
e

e
n

 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 j
o

in
t 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 A
t 

th
e

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

LL
F 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 
th

e
 

C
o

n
v

e
n

e
r 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 l

e
tt

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 

C
le

rk
 

to
 

th
e

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

B
o

a
rd

 
h

a
d

 

b
e

e
n

 
se

n
t,

 
b

u
t 

n
o

 
re

p
ly

 
h

a
d

 
b

e
e

n
 

re
ce

iv
e

d
 a

s 
y

e
t.

 

 

4
. 

1
9

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 
E

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 

H
a

v
in

g
 

lo
o

k
e

d
 

a
t 

th
e

 
N

H
S

 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

e
v

a
lu

a
ti

n
g

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

 
(S

co
tl

a
n

d
) 

A
ct

 
2

0
0

5
, 

it
 

w
a

s 

A
g

e
n

d
a

s 
a

re
 

n
o

w
 

d
is

p
la

ye
d

 
o

u
ts

id
e

 

th
e

 
T

o
w

n
 

H
o

u
se

 
to

 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 
b

y
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c.
  

 
A

ll
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

Page 13



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 –

 

•
 

R
e

ce
iv

e
 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

a
l 

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

s 
fr

o
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

•
 

Lo
o

k
 

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
a

 

le
a

fl
e

t 
o

n
 

th
e

 
w

o
rk

 
o

f 
th

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 

•
 

P
la

ce
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

s 
o

n
 

th
e

 
d

is
p

la
y

 

b
o

a
rd

s 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 H

o
u

se
 

•
 

K
e

e
p

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

si
te

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

lo
o

k
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 m
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

th
e

re
. 

 

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 

th
e

 
a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 

o
f 

th
e

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

Li
a

is
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
t 

th
e

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

LL
F

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

, 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 
w

il
l 

ta
k

e
 

p
la

ce
 

a
s 

to
 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 

li
n

k
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
th

e
 

LL
F

 

w
e

b
p

a
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 

th
e

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
e

b
p

a
g

e
s,

 
a

s 
w

e
ll

 
a

s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

tt
e

n
d

a
n

ce
 a

t 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

b
y

 

a
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

C
 F

o
ru

m
. 

 

5
. 

1
1

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
h

e
 F

o
ru

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
th

is
 

in
cl

u
d

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

se
ss

io
n

s 
o

n
 (

1
) 

th
e

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti

o
n

; 

(2
) 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
li

ce
n

ce
s 

(3
) 

th
e

 A
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 

D
ru

g
s 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 (

4
) 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

to
 

A
cc

id
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

cy
. 

It
 

w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

th
a

t,
 

a
s 

th
e

re
 

w
a

s 
n

o
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

b
u

d
g

e
t,

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ly
 o

n
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

o
-o

p
te

e
s 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
to

 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 

a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
fo

rm
e

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 

G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y
 

b
e

 
a

sk
e

d
 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

so
m

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

o
n

 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

li
ce

n
ce

s 
in

 

th
e

 f
ir

st
 i

n
st

a
n

ce
. 

    

T
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 T
a

ra
-E

ri
n

 

G
il

ch
ri

st
 a

n
d

 E
m

il
y

 Q
u

e
e

n
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
1

5
 

–
 

p
o

st
p

o
n

e
d

 
fr

o
m

 
N

o
v

e
m

b
e

r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 d
u

e
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

. 

 

A
ll

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 

         G
e

o
rg

e
 W

y
a

tt
 t

o
 

sp
e

a
k

 t
o

 G
e

rr
a

rd
 

R
a

tt
ra

y 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 14



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

6
. 

2
3

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

4
 

R
o

le
 o

f 
F

o
ru

m
 /

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
h

o
w

 
th

e
 

st
a

ti
st

ic
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 

to
 

it
 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 s
o

 i
t 

co
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 

to
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 t

h
e

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 i

ts
 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

 D
a

v
e

 B
lis

s 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

le
a

d
 

a
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 
se

ss
io

n
 

(p
o

ss
ib

ly
 

in
 

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r)

 
to

 
d

is
cu

ss
 

in
 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
. 

 S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

, 
D

a
v

e
 B

li
ss

 

a
n

d
 S

te
p

h
 D

u
n

sm
u

ir
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
se

p
a

ra
te

ly
 

o
u

tw
it

h
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

ta
k

e
 t

h
e

 m
a

tt
e

r 
fo

rw
a

rd
. 

 

It
 

w
a

s 
a

g
re

e
d

 
a

t 
th

e
 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 L
LF

 t
h

a
t 

ti
m

e
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 s
e

t 
a

si
d

e
 a

t 
fu

tu
re

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
fo

r 
a

 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 s
e

ss
io

n
 o

n
 e

a
ch

 L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

. 

S
a

n
d

y
 K

e
lm

a
n

 /
 

D
a

ve
 B

li
ss

 /
 S

te
p

h
 

D
u

n
sm

u
ir

 

A
ll

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

7
. 

1
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 
N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 P
il

o
t 

S
tu

d
y

 

T
h

e
 

fo
ru

m
 

d
is

cu
ss

e
d

 
th

e
 

n
e

e
d

 
fo

r 
a

 

m
o

re
 i

n
 d

e
p

th
 s

tu
d

y 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

sa
le

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

o
n

 

so
ci

a
l 

a
n

d
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 
in

e
q

u
a

li
ti

e
s.

 

S
h

a
m

in
i 

O
m

n
e

s 
e

xp
la

in
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
o

ru
m

 

th
a

t 
N

H
S

 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 

w
e

re
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 p
ilo

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 i
n

 T
o

rr
y

 o
n

 

th
e

 c
o

rr
e

la
ti

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
b

u
se

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

o
f 

th
is

 

st
u

d
y

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y

 b
e

ca
m

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
le

. 

 

 
S

h
a

m
in

i 
O

m
n

e
s 

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 a
n

d
 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g

 P
u

b
li

c 

H
e

a
lt

h
 

8
. 

1
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 

T
h

e
 

F
o

ru
m

 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 
w

h
e

th
e

r 

a
tt

it
u

d
e

s 
to

w
a

rd
s 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

h
a

v
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 

a
m

o
n

g
st

 
yo

u
n

g
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

 
C

h
ri

s 
C

ro
m

a
r 

A
ll

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

Page 15



It
e

m
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 
D

e
ci

si
o

n
/A

ct
io

n
 

U
p

d
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 L
e

a
d

 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g
 

O
b

je
ct

iv
e

 

C
o

n
ve

n
e

r 
re

q
u

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

C
h

ri
s 

C
ro

m
a

r 

co
n

su
lt

 
w

it
h

 
th

e
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

C
it

y
 

Y
o

u
th

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
n

d
 p

re
p

a
re

 a
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

fu
tu

re
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

 
o

n
 

w
h

a
t 

yo
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 

th
in

k 
o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
a

n
d

 
th

e
ir

 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
s 

o
f 

it
s 

u
se

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

a
ct

. 
 

 

9
. 

1
1

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

T
h

e
 

C
o

n
v

e
n

e
r 

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 

a
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 

in
v

o
lv

in
g

 t
h

e
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v

e
n

e
r,

 D
a

v
e

 B
li

ss
, 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

D
o

u
g

 R
a

e
 a

n
d

 a
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

S
a

fe
ty

 
A

n
a

ly
st

 
to

 
a

cc
e

ss
 

d
a

ta
 

q
u

a
n

ti
fy

in
g

 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 
o

f 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
. 

 

 

 
S

a
n

d
y

 K
e

lm
a

n
, 

R
u

a
ry

 C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
, 

D
o

u
g

 R
a

e
, 

D
a

v
e

 

B
li

ss
 a

n
d

 P
e

te
r 

Le
e

s 

A
ll

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

1
0

. 
1

1
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 

S
ta

ti
st

ic
a

l 
T

re
n

d
s 

fo
r 

Li
ce

n
se

d
 T

ra
d

e
s 

T
h

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

o
f 

th
e

 L
ic

e
n

se
d

 T
ra

d
e

 m
a

y 
fi

n
d

 i
t 

u
se

fu
l 

to
 

co
ll

a
te

 
a

n
d

 
co

m
p

a
re

 
d

a
ta

 
fr

o
m

 
5

 

co
m

m
o

n
 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

a
n

d
 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

 
to

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

 
tr

e
n

d
s 

o
n

 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

’s
 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 

n
a

tu
re

 
o

f 
v

is
it

s 
to

 
li

ce
n

se
d

 

p
re

m
is

e
s.

 R
u

a
ry

 C
a

m
p

b
e

ll
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

le
rk

 

a
g

re
e

d
 

to
 

li
a

is
e

 
a

n
d

 
p

ro
d

u
ce

 
th

is
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 
fo

r 
a

 
fu

tu
re

 

F
o

ru
m

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

. 

 

 
R

u
a

ry
 

C
a

m
p

b
e

ll/
C

le
rk

 

A
ll

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e

s 

 

Page 16



  

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minute of Meeting of 11 February 2015
	7 Progress Statement

